
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 7 

11201 Renner Boulevard 
Lenexa, Kansas 66219 

NOV 0 ^ 2016 
Mr. Paul Rosasco, P.E. 
Engineering Management Support, Inc. 
7220 West Jefferson Avenue, Suite 406 
Lakewood, Colorado 80235 

Re: Request for Extension of Time to Revise the Inert Gas Injection and North Quarry Subsurface 
Temperature Monitoring Probe Work Plans Administrative Settlement Agreement and Order on 
Consent for Removal Action CERCLA Docket No. 07-2016-0005 West Lake Landfill Superfund 
Site, Bridgeton, Missouri 

Dear Mr. Rosasco: 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency has received your extension request in order to complete 
revisions to the Inert Gas Injection (IGI) and Temperature Monitoring Probe (TMP) Work Plans. The 
extension request, dated November 1, 2016, requests extensions to the November 3, 2016 deadline for 
the TMP Work Plan and November 9, 2016, deadline for the IGI Work Plan. 

On October 27, 2016, a conference call to discuss EPA's and Missouri Department of Natural 
Resources (MDNR) comments on these two work plans was held. It was agreed on this call that 
additional time would be necessary in order for the responsible parties to develop a revised 
methodology for both work plans and provide EPA with a presentation of this concept. It was also 
decided this presentation would occur prior to parties revising and then resubmitting these documents 
for regulatory approval. A date for this presentation was subsequently set for November 4, 2016. 

As these discussions are ongoing and have required significant revisions, your extension request is 
approved. Please revise and provide both of these revised documents to the agency no later than 
Wednesday, November 16, 2016. 

On-Scene Coordinator 
Site Remediation Branch 
Superfund Division 

cc: Mr. Ryan Seabaugh, MDNR 
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